

2 December 2014

Our Reference: SYD12/01105/05 (A8043427)
DP&E Ref: 14/18347

Team Leader
Industry, Key Sites & Social Projects
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO box 39
Sydney NSW

Dear Ms MacDonald,

**SECTION 75W MODIFICATION REQUEST FOR PENRITH LAKES SCHEME DA 1 MOD 1 –
MANAGEMENT OF RESIDUAL MATERIALS**

I refer to Department's email dated 10 October 2014 with regard to the abovementioned modification application, which was referred to the Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the modifications and raise no objection.

Any inquiries in relation to this development application can be directed to Xi Lin on 8849 2906 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "A Malloch".

Angela Malloch
Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section